





15 U.S.C.§ § 53(b) and 7706(a).

E—
sells envelope stuffing employment opportunities. Sun Ray Trading transacts or has transacted

1 d LI | ~ 24 . . SV P, 1, | B | 1 et 1 PO BN L e R e T

) R




I A ey VW LLAdA TV VIV AV O ALLAMNLA LU KUl /U009

——orey OLpAtCIRAIE] i th Actg apd, racticesallpged ingbis Comuloing Ugggrontm ¥ p—

- _

transacted business in the Southem District of Florida.

COMMERCE
10. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendants have maintained a substantial
course of trade in the offering for sale and sale of envelope stuffing employment opportunities, in
or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 US.C. § 44,
DEFINITIONS
11,  “Commercial electronic mail message” means any electronic mail message the
primary purpose of which is the commercial édvertisement or promotion of a commercial
product or service (including the content on an Internet website operated for commercial
purposes). 15 U.S.C. § 7702(2).
12. “Initiate,” when used with respect to a commercial e-mnail message, means to
originate or transmit such message or to procure the origination or transmission of such message,

15 U.S.C. § 7702(9).

13. “Procure,” when used with IG‘EDCQIJQ_thEhﬂﬁaﬁQn nf a cammernial a_mail

message, means intentionally to pay or provide other consideration to, or induce, another person

to initiate such a message on one's behalf. 15 U.S.C. § 7702(12).

14. “Protected computer™ means a computer which is used in interstate or foreign
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DEFENDANTS’ BUSINESS PRACTICES

15.  Since at least June 2003._and continuine thereafier. Defendants have offered for

sale and sold envelone stuffine emnlovment onnortunities to consurpers throughout the United

States. Defendants have promoted these envelope stuffing employment opportunities to
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Defendants’ lllegal Spamming Practices
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money by inserting circulars into envelopes and mailing them. For instance, Defendants’

websites typically state:
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WE NEED YOU TO FOLD AND MAIL OUi{ CATALOG CIRCULARS
IMMEDIATELY!

T;-u LA )

Paychecks mailed to you every Wednesdav!

Advance Paycheck Forms included in your Package!
You Could be Earning BIG PAYCHECKS Withiu TWO WEEKS ... If you Act NOW!

Congratulations Friend,

from $550.00 to $3,000.00 and your paycheck is mailed to you promptly every
Wednesday. If you accept our offer today and follow ouir instructions vour firet
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WHY DO WE PAY SUCH A HIGH RATE AS $10.00 PER LETTER STUFFED
AND RECEIVED?

First, the number of people who respond to our special letters, once they are
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Group #1 is 3550.00 Weekly
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Group #5 is for established mailers who start in Group #4 and get promoted after
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Income Groups #3: ($950.00) Fee is $95.00 plus $10 S&H
You will receive 95 letters, 95 envelopes and 95 customer mailing labels.

Income Group #4: ($3,000.00) Fee is $300.00
NOW ONLY $150.00 plus $10 S&H

You will receive 300 letters, 300 envelopes and 300 customer mailing labels.
(Emphasis in original).

27.  Consumers who complete the Program Selection Form and pay a registration fee
ranging from $65.00 to $160.00 to Defendants, typically receive a package of supplies that

contains the quantity of address labels, envelopes, and the “special advertising circulars”
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envelopes.

28.  When consumers receive Defendants’ package, they leam for the first time that
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stuffing employment opportunities, Defendants represent, expressly or by implication, that
consumers who purchase Defendants’ envelope stuffing employment opportunities are likely to

carn a substantial amount of money, such as $550.00 to $3,000.00 per week, from Defendants’

envelope stuffing employment opportunities.
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amount of money; and
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representing, expressly or by implication, that the contents or subject
matter of the e-mail pertains to a legitimate employment opportunity.

50. In truth and in fact, the contents or subject matter of Defendants’ e-mail messages:
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54.  This Court, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief
to remedy injury caused by Defendants’ law violations,

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHERRENRE _Plainti ff raaneste thatthis Clonrt. as anthanzed hv Sections 13(by.and 19

A

of the FTC Act, 15U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, and Section 7(a) of the CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C.
§7 706@), and pursuant to its own equitable powers:

1. Award Plaintiff such preliminary injunctive and ancitlary relief, including, but not
limited to, a temporary restraining order, as may be necessary to avert the likelihood of consumer
injur_y during the pendency of this action and to preserve the possibility of effective final relief;

2. Permanently enjoin Defendants from violating Section 5(a) of the FTC Act and

Section 5(2) of the CAN-SPAM Act. as alleged herein:
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